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Stanlex Bychurch

From: Pat Rich

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 10:21 AM
To: Stanley Bychurch; Kendall Ladner
Subject: 7509 Crooked Stick AOE
Attachments: 7509 Crooked Stick Dr. AOE.pdf

Good morning,

Elliott Homes. LLC 5’ easement along the common property line between lots 78 & 79, Glen Eagle Subdivision, Phase 1,
City of Diamondhead for the purpose of constructing a new residence with the street address of 7509 Crooked Stick Dr.

Does your company or office need this easement to provide current or future services? Please provide me your written
comments by Friday, September 3rd.

Thanks in advance,

J. Pat Rich /
Planning and Zoning Administrator C’; ) o
JA

City of Diamondhead /’ 8 /é

5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525 s ) /
228-242-1613 [).77 L



Abandonment of Easement Request

Pat,

| have reviewed the request to abandon the easement off of Crooked Stick Dr (between lots 78 &
79) at proposed address 7509 Crooked Stick Dr. Coast Electric has facilities located in the front
easement between the lots mentioned. However, Coast Electric agrees to abandon the side
easement between lots 78 & 79.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Kendall Ladner

Director of System Engineering |

(228) 216-8889
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ps sh in hand?- pmd and ather good’
and valuable consxderatxons, the recetpt of Whlch is. hereby acknowlaiged

pis Grantor(s),

Phone. 228’435~5511

Does hereby:sell, convey, and wari'arit;sﬁééiﬁlly nita

Pass Christia ,.MS 39571
Phbnc' 228-669-4444

Thé followini déscribed property lying and being situated and located inHancock. Coumy, Mississippi
more particularly described:as:follows: v

by 1t, and:thi ,t'
tlaiming, by; through, orunder it; but agairist: none other,

onthmown_;udgmenta (i

All property being sold hércunider issold “As Is™ and with all faults, whather latent or patent,
Seller expressly disclaims any-express orimplied warrantiss g8 to g acter of such
property, the merchantability thereof or the fitness-or suimbnh uiposs
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“WITNESS THE SIGNATURES of the duly-authorized officer of said corporation this 20th dayof
Novembet; 2020.

THE GRANTEES HEREIN EXECUTE THISDOCUMENT
ACKNOWLEDGING THEY HAVE BEEN-FULLY ADVISED OF
THE EXCEPTIONS TO THE WARRANTY:SET FORTH HEREIN.

Landrvark Contractorsr

State of Mississippi
Cbun?ty’of‘iﬁancock

.....

Chtinty: and Stite-on thisthe _zQ__ day ot‘November, 2020, thhm my Junsdnctxon, the wnthxn named
David D, Malley, who acknowledged ‘that he is Member of Landmark Contractors, LLC, a
Limited Liability Company, and that for and on-behalf of said company, and as its act and deed he
executed the above-and foregoing instrumient, after first having been duly-authorized so to do.

My'Commxssxon Expn'es

Hanzick Gaunty
1oyt 5 iistrusent 438 Filed m
204

151
A mmrdﬂd In Deed Book
2020 ak eames 342N - HOM
Tiaothy & Kellar
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Rancted Ty

Forand in consxderanon of the mof Ten Dollaré ($10.60), cash it hand, paid, and other gbod
and valuable vonsiderations, the rédeipt: of whih is hergby acknowledged,

ssns"sip]ji,, Grantoi(s)

. ThePeoples Bank, ’Biloxx, M
1, Liany

Phonc' 228-435—5511

Does: hereby seIl convey, and warrant specxally unto

S ntractors, LLC, Grantee(s)
naLadner Vie Faye Road
. Pass Chitistian, MS 39571
. l’hone. 228-669-4444

The. followmg described property lying and beingsifuated anid Tocated in Hancoc < ounty, stsxssxppx,
miore particilarly-described as follows: ’

Lot 79, Glen Eag]e at Dlamondhead, Phase: 1, Hancock County Mlssissxppi,

'the nfﬁce

7 ‘ord- I

ted, that, at tho time of e delivei
by it, arid that it- will warrant and: defend the: samc agamst th Iawful claknms: and demands
«claiming; by, through, ot undérit, but againist none- ather,

d *As Is” and w:th Ak Aatilts, whethier latent or-patent..
d-warranties as to the condition dr-chéraicter- of such
y thereof for any use or purpese.

All'property bieing sold hereurider issol
Seller-expressly disclaifrs-any exXpress.or imip
property; the merchantability thereof or the fitniess-or suitabil
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WITNESS THE SIGNATURES:of the duly authorized officer-of said corporation | l}ns 20th day of
Noveitiber, 2020,

THE GRANTEES HEREIN EXECUTE THIS DOCUMENT
ACKNOWLEDGING THEY HAVE BEEN-FULLY. ADVISED OF
THE EXCEPTIONS TO THE WARRANTY SET FORTH HEREIN.

Landinark Contractors, LG

D.M ﬂli_eyv, Member

State of Mississippi
County of Hancock

Personially canie and appeared before me, the undersigned authority in.and for the aforesaid
Cotnity-and State-on this the 7 A\ U day-of Novemiber, 2020, within my jurisdiction, the within nared
_Dnvid . Milley, who acknowledged that ke is Member of Liandmark Contractors, LLC, a
Limited Lidbility Company; -arid:that for and-on behalf of spid compary; and as its-act-and deed he
executed the above and foregoing instrument, after first. havmg bcen duly authonzed s0 to-do,

My Comittiission Bxpires:

iganﬂn;k ﬁf;nunty

carkify this fnshrument was Filed
13-02-2020 03415407 PR e
and recprded in'Desd Book

2020 gk paves TITL - 14178

Tiapthy & Ketlar
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